From: Charlotte Dexter

Sent: 24 November 2021 14:18

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F

Subject: Re: 2021/01307/LAPR - Fulham Palace - Full Variation

Dear Maria

These additions do not address the problems of litter and mess around the perimeter
ie the pavement and roads especially those leading to the tube station but also
Bishops Avenue etc.

Why can’t this be addressed? Who needs to address it? Which responsible
authority? The idea was that the event organizers pay for the cleaning of the
pavements and streets etc where over 9,000 people will tread back and forth to and
from the event. It is always a huge mess and takes days if not weeks to recover from
it.

C

From: Charlotte Dexter

Sent: 15 November 2021 10:15

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F

Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F

Subject: Re: Incomplete on web 2021/01307/LAPR | Ful Palace

Dear Maria

Clearly, 1 oppose the application until these concerns are dealt with. So, yes, please
send them to the applicant and please tell me who to write to regarding my concerns
ie which responsible authority (RA)? | learned recently that LBHF LICENSING do not
be necessarily contact the various RAs about issues raised in Representations made
relating to Licensing applications. Apparently, residents need to contact the various
RAs, which | find totally unbelievable.

So, who are you contacting and who do | need to contact?
Also, please send me the existing license in full, as a pdf. It was not available in full
on the website, as | stated below. Tx.

Charlotte Dexter Murray
Barclay Rd



From: Charlotte Dexter

Sent: 29 October 2021 08:47

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F

Cc: Asante William: H&F; Belinda Donovan; Annabel Cottrell
Subject: Incomplete on web 2021/01307/LAPR | Ful Palace

2021/01307/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises License
Proposal to increase from 4,999 to 9,000 plus for three weekends a year for summer
concerts.

Dear Maria

This web doc of the license/??proposed variation?? ends at point 28 mid sentence.
Could you pls update. This seems to happen frequently. Perhaps check the vital
docs before sending out the announcements to save time??

This 2021/01307 states the existing 4,999 capacity so where is the proposal for the
9,000 plus capacity as well as any further already suggested or agreed new/
additional Conditions? | am wondering if this proposed capacity variation is an
opportunity to have Conditions agreed to assure once and for all that organisers (not
the Council taxpayers) pay for the additional police required, street cleaning done
properly right up to and including the bridge and approaches to tube etc.

It costs the Council huge money to clean surrounding public pavements, roads etc
every time such events take place. Perhaps that should and could change, via
Conditions.

Charlotte Dexter Murray
Barclay Rd



